

# FUNDING AGENCIES FOR RESEARCH PROJECTS

## Ministries

1. Ministry of Ayush (<http://ayush.gov.in>)
2. Ministry of Environment (Website: [www.envfor.nic.in](http://www.envfor.nic.in))
3. Department of Scientific and Industrial Research (Website: [www.d-sir.gov.in](http://www.d-sir.gov.in))
4. Ministry of New & Renewable Energy - Government of India (Website: [www.mnre.gov.in](http://www.mnre.gov.in))
5. Ministry of Food Processing (Website: [www.mofpi.nic.in](http://www.mofpi.nic.in))
6. Ministry of Non-Conventional Energy Sources (Website: [www.mnes.nic.in](http://www.mnes.nic.in))
7. Ministry of Power, Central Power Research Institute (Website: <http://powerresearch.cpri.res.in>)
8. Ministry of Water Resources, ICID (website: [www.wrmin.nic.in](http://www.wrmin.nic.in))
9. Department of Education (Website: [www.edudel.nic.in](http://www.edudel.nic.in))
10. Science and Technology: Application for Rural Development (Website: [www.scienceandtechnology.dst.org](http://www.scienceandtechnology.dst.org))
11. Science and Technology: For Weaker Sections  
(Website: [www.scienceandsociety.dst.org](http://www.scienceandsociety.dst.org))
12. Ministry of Mines ([www.mines.gov.in](http://www.mines.gov.in))

## National Bodies

1. University Grant Commission (UGC) (Website: [www.ugc.ac.in](http://www.ugc.ac.in))
2. Centre for Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR) (Website: [www.csirhrdg.res.in](http://www.csirhrdg.res.in))
3. Indian Statistical Institute (ISI) (Website: [www.isid.ac.in](http://www.isid.ac.in))

4. Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) (Website: [www.icssr.org.in](http://www.icssr.org.in))
5. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) (Website: [www.rbi.org.in](http://www.rbi.org.in))
6. National Council of Applied Economic Research (NCAER) (Website: [www.ncaer.org](http://www.ncaer.org))
7. National Institute of Public Finance and Policy (NIPFP) (Website: [www.nipfp.org.in](http://www.nipfp.org.in))
8. Institute of Economic Growth (IEG) (Website: [www.iegindia.org](http://www.iegindia.org)).
9. Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts, New Delhi. (<https://www.india.gov.in>)
10. The Nehru Memorial Museum & Library, New Delhi. ([nehrumemorial.nic.in](http://nehrumemorial.nic.in))
11. Indian Council for Cultural Relations, New Delhi. ([iccr.gov.in](http://iccr.gov.in))
12. Indian Council of Historical Research, New Delhi. ([icshr.ac.in](http://icshr.ac.in))
13. Indian Council of Social Science Research, New Delhi. (<https://icssr.org>)
14. Indian Council of Philosophical Research, New Delhi. ([icpr.in](http://icpr.in))
15. Department of Science and technology (<http://www.dst.gov.in/>)
16. Department of Biotechnology (<http://dbtindia.gov.in/>)
17. Defense Research and Development Organisation Extramural Research Grants ([www.drdo.gov.in](http://www.drdo.gov.in))  
Naval Research Board (NRB), Aeronautical Research Development Board (ARDB) etc.
18. BARC ([www.brns.ers.in](http://www.brns.ers.in))
19. UGC-DAE Consortium for Scientific Research ([csr.res.in](http://csr.res.in)) Indore, Kalpakkam, Clacutta and Bombay centers
20. Indian National Science Academy ([insaindia.res.in](http://insaindia.res.in))
21. AICTE ([aicte-india.org](http://aicte-india.org))
22. National Center for Biological Sciences (NCBS) Research and Development Office (RDO)
23. Atomic Engg Regulatory Board ([www.aerb.gov.in](http://www.aerb.gov.in))

## International Bodies

1. World Bank (WB) (Website: [www.worldbank.org](http://www.worldbank.org))
2. International Monetary Fund (IMF) (Website: [www.imf.org](http://www.imf.org))
3. Asian Development Bank (ADB) (Website: [www.adb.org](http://www.adb.org))
4. United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) (Website: [www.undp.org](http://www.undp.org))
5. World Trade Organization (WTO) (Website: [www.wto.org](http://www.wto.org))
6. Ford Foundation (Website: [www.fordfoundation.org](http://www.fordfoundation.org))
7. United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) (Website: [www.unesco.org](http://www.unesco.org))
8. International Food Policy Research Institute (IFPRI) (Website: [www.ifpri.org](http://www.ifpri.org))
9. Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation (Website: [www.gatesfoundation.org](http://www.gatesfoundation.org))
10. Royal Society, UK (<https://royalsociety.org>)
11. Leverhulme Trust, UK (<https://www.leverhulme.ac.uk>)
12. DAAD - Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst - German Academic Exchange Service ([www.daad.de](http://www.daad.de))
13. DFG, Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft, German Research Foundation ([www.dfg.de](http://www.dfg.de))
14. NSF, National Science Foundation USA, Education and Human Resources (EHR), Graduate Research Opportunities Worldwide (GROW) - India (<https://nsf.gov/ehr/GROW/GROW-India>)
15. UKIERI, UK-India Education and Research Initiative ([ukieri.org](http://ukieri.org))
16. Commonwealth fellowships for students, academics and professionals (<https://cscuk.fcdo.gov.uk>)

17. India Alliance Grants and Fellowships (<https://www.indiaalliance.org>)
18. NERC, Natural Environment Research Council UK (<https://nerc.ukri.org>) INNOVATE UK-INDIA (NERC-DST Programs)
19. EPSRC, Engineering and Physical Sciences Research Council (<https://epsrc.ukri.org/about/partner/international/india>)